## Hafiz Muhammad Waqas Ali

B Braun Private Limited , B Braun Private Limited Islamabad

Technician (Bio Medical)

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Hafiz Muhammad Waqas Ali is working as Technician (Bio Medical) in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Hafiz Muhammad Waqas Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Diploma in Bio Medical  KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	2014 - 2017
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
Experience	
Technician (Bio Medical)  NUST School of Health Sciences	2023- Present
Senior Support Engineer Shifa International Hospital , Shifa International Hospital Islamabad	2020 - 2023
Bio Medical Tech	2017 - 2020